

SENATE BILL No. 349

April 20, 1989, Introduced by Senators FAUST,
SCHWARZ and O'BRIEN referred to the Committee
on Health Policy.

A bill to amend section 7214 of Act No. 368 of the Public
Acts of 1978, entitled as amended
"Public health code,"
as amended by Act No. 352 of the Public Acts of 1982, being sec-
tion 333.7214 of the Michigan Compiled Laws.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1 Section 1. Section 7214 of Act No. 368 of the Public Acts
2 of 1978, as amended by Act No. 352 of the Public Acts of 1982,
3 being section 333.7214 of the Michigan Compiled Laws, is amended
4 to read as follows:

5 Sec. 7214. The following controlled substances are included
6 in schedule 2:

7 (a) ~~Any~~ ALL of the following substances, except ~~these~~
8 narcotic drugs listed ~~in other schedules~~ UNDER SECTION 7212,
9 7216, 7218, OR 7220, whether produced directly or indirectly by

1 extraction from substances of vegetable origin, or PRODUCED
 2 independently by means of chemical synthesis, or PRODUCED by com-
 3 bination of extraction and chemical synthesis:

4 (i) Opium and opiate, and ~~any salt, compound, derivative,~~
 5 ~~or preparation~~ ALL SALTS, COMPOUNDS, DERIVATIVES, AND
 6 PREPARATIONS of opium or opiate, excluding nalaxone and ~~its~~ THE
 7 salts OF NALAXONE, and excluding naltrexone and ~~its~~ THE salts
 8 OF NALTREXONE, but including the following:

9	Raw opium	Etorphine hydrochloride
10	Opium extracts	Hydrocodone
11	Opium Fluid-extracts	Hydromorphone
12	Powdered opium	Metopon
13	Granulated opium	Morphine
14	Tincture of opium	Oxycodone
15	Codeine	Oxymorphone
16	Ethylmorphine	Thebaine

17 (ii) ~~A salt, compound, derivative, or preparation thereof~~
 18 ~~which is~~ ALL SALTS, COMPOUNDS, DERIVATIVES, AND PREPARATIONS
 19 THAT ARE chemically equivalent to, or identical ~~with~~ TO, a sub-
 20 stance referred to in subdivision (a), ~~except~~ BUT that ~~these~~
 21 ~~substances~~ do not ~~include~~ CONTAIN the isoquinoline alkaloids
 22 of opium.

23 (iii) Opium poppy, poppy straw, ~~and~~ concentrate of poppy
 24 straw, AND the crude extract of poppy straw in ~~either~~ liquid,
 25 solid, or powder form, ~~which~~ THAT contains the phenanthrene
 26 alkaloids of the opium poppy.

1 (iv) Coca leaves and ~~any salt, compound, derivative, or~~
 2 ~~preparation thereof which is chemically equivalent to or identi-~~
 3 ~~cal with any of these substances~~ ALL SALTS, COMPOUNDS, DERIVA-
 4 TIVES, AND PREPARATIONS OF COCA LEAVES, except ~~that the sub-~~
 5 ~~stances do not include~~ decocainized coca leaves ~~or extraction~~
 6 AND EXTRACTS of coca leaves ~~which extractions~~ THAT do not con-
 7 tain cocaine or ecgonine. ~~the substances include~~ A SUBSTANCE
 8 IS INCLUDED IN THIS SUBPARAGRAPH IF THE SUBSTANCE CONTAINS
 9 cocaine ~~, its salts, stereoisomers, and salts of stereoisomers~~
 10 ~~when~~ OR A SALT, STEREOISOMER, OR THE SALT OF A STEREOISOMER OF
 11 COCAINE, IF the existence of the ~~salts, stereoisomers, and salts~~
 12 ~~of stereoisomers~~ SALT, STEREOISOMER, OR THE SALT OF THE
 13 STEREOISOMER is possible within the specific chemical designation
 14 OF COCAINE.

15 (b) ~~Any~~ ALL of the following opiates, including ~~their~~
 16 THE isomers, esters, ethers, salts, and salts of isomers OF THOSE
 17 OPIATES, ~~when~~ IF the existence of ~~these isomers, esters,~~
 18 ~~ethers, and salts~~ THE ISOMER, ESTER, ETHER, OR SALT is possible
 19 within the specific chemical designation OF THE OPIATE:

20	Alphaprodine	Fentanyl
21	Anileridine	Isomethadone
22	Bezitramide	Levomethorphan
23	Dihydrocodeine	Levorphanol
24	Diphenoxylate	Metazocine
25	Methadone	

1 Methadone-Intermediate, 4-cyano-2dimethylamino-4,

2 4-diphenyl butane

3 Moramide-Intermediate, 2-methyl-3-morpholino-1,

4 1-diphenylpropane-carboxylic acid

5 Pethidine

6 Pethidine-Intermediate-A, 4-cyano-1-methyl-4-phenylpiperidine

7 Pethidine-Intermediate-B, ethyl-4-phenylpiperidine-4-carboxylate

8 Pethidine-Intermediate-C, 1-methyl-4-phenylpiperidine-

9 4-carboxylic acid

10 Phenazocine Racemethorphan

11 Piminodine Racemorphan

12 (c) ~~Unless listed in another schedule, any material, com-~~
 13 ~~pound, mixture, or preparation which contains~~ EXCEPT AS PROVIDED
 14 IN SECTIONS 7212, 7216, 7218, AND 7220, ALL MATERIALS, COMPOUNDS,
 15 MIXTURES, AND PREPARATIONS THAT CONTAIN any quantity of the fol-
 16 lowing substances having potential for abuse associated with a
 17 stimulant effect on the nervous system:

18 (i) Amphetamine, ~~its~~ AND THE salts, optical isomers, and
 19 salts of ~~its~~ optical isomers OF AMPHETAMINE.

20 (ii) ~~Any substance which contains~~ ALL SUBSTANCES THAT
 21 CONTAIN any quantity of methamphetamine, ~~including its~~ OR THE
 22 salts, stereoisomers, ~~and~~ OR salts of stereoisomers OF
 23 METHAMPHETAMINE.

24 (iii) Phenmetrazine and ~~its~~ THE salts OF PHENMETRAZINE.

25 (iv) Methylphenidate and ~~its~~ THE salts OF
 26 METHYLPHENIDATE.

1 ~~(d) Any material, compound, mixture, or preparation~~ ALL
 2 MATERIALS, COMPOUNDS, MIXTURES, AND PREPARATIONS, including ~~its~~
 3 THEIR salts, isomers, and salts of isomers, ~~when~~ IF the exis-
 4 tence of the salts, isomers, ~~and~~ OR salts of isomers is possi-
 5 ble within the specific chemical designation ~~as~~ OF A SUBSTANCE
 6 listed in THIS schedule, ~~2, which~~ IF THE MATERIAL, COMPOUND,
 7 MIXTURE, OR PREPARATION contains any quantity of ANY OF the fol-
 8 lowing substances having a potential for abuse associated with
 9 ~~the~~ A depressant effect ~~on~~ UPON the central nervous system:
 10 ~~methaqualone~~

11 (i) METHAQUALONE, amobarbital, pentobarbital, ~~or~~ AND
 12 secobarbital. ~~; or, any~~

13 (ii) ANY compound, mixture, or preparation containing amo-
 14 barbital, secobarbital, pentobarbital, or any salt ~~thereof in~~
 15 ~~combination with itself, with another, or with + or more other~~
 16 ~~controlled substances~~ OF AMOBARBITAL, SECOBARBITAL, OR
 17 PENTOBARBITAL.

18 (e) Marihuana, but only for use as provided in sections 7335
 19 and 7336.

20 (f) ANY ANDROGENIC ANABOLIC STEROID, HUMAN GROWTH HORMONE,
 21 OR RELATED COMPOUND, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY OF THE
 22 FOLLOWING:

23 CLOSTEBOL	METHANDROSTENOLONE
24 DEHYDROCHLORMETHYL TESTOSTERONE	METHENOLONE
25 ETHYLESTRENOL	METHYLTESTOSTERONE

1 FLUOXYMESTERONE	OXYMETHOLONE
2 MESTEROLONE	STANZOLOL
3 NANDROLONE	SOMATOTROPIN
4 NANDROLONE DECANOATE	TESTOSTERONE
5 NANDROLONE PHENPROPIONATE	TESTOSTERONE CYPIONATE
6 NORETHANDROLONE	TESTOSTERONE ENANTHATE
7 OXANDROLONE	TESTOSTERONE PROPIONATE
8 OXYMESTERONE	TESTOSTERONE-LIKE RELATED COM-
9 HUMAN GROWTH RELEASING HORMONE	POUNDS
10 DROMOSTANOLONE	